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1. July 31, 2019
Addendum Number 1
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Revised SE-330, Lump Sum Bid Form, BF-1A

(1 Page)

3. July 30, 2019
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Pages 1 and 3
(2 Pages)

6. July 31, 2019
Revised Drawings, 11 x 17
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7. July 31, 2019
Laydown Area
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Addendum Number 1

ADC Project Number:  19065

Addendum Number 1
July 31, 2019

USC Aiken Etherredge Roof Repairs

Owner Project Number:  H29-9550

Prepared by:

ADC Engineering, Inc.
1226 Yeamans Hall Road

Hanahan, South Carolina 29410

To Bidders:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Procurement Documents 
dated June 5, 2019 as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid 
Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

This Addendum consists of 1 page and the attachments listed.

Changes to Prior Addenda:  

1. There have been no prior addenda.

Changes to Procurement Requirements:   

2. All substitution requests must be in the offices of ADC Engineering, Inc. no later than 2:30 PM on 
August 3, 2019 at least 10 days (240 hours) prior to the bid date (AIA SCOSE 3.3.2).  No substitutions 
are allowed unless approved in the addendum.  Requests received after this date will not be accepted.

3. All questions must also be submitted in writing to ADC Engineering, Inc. no later than 2:30 PM on 
August 3, 2019 at least 10 days (240 hours) prior to the bid date (AIA SCOSE 3.2.2).  No questions 
will be answered after this date.  Any questions prior to bidding shall be provided in writing to ADC 
Engineering. All responses will be made in the form of addenda to the bid documents.

4. Replace SE-330, Lump Sum Bid Form, page BF-1A with revised, attached SE-330, Lump Sum Bid 
Form, page BF-1A.

5. Attached is the pre-bid sign-in sheet. 

Changes to Contracting Requirements:  

6. Add the attached Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised.

Changes to Specifications:  

7. Replace Section, 01 20 00, Abbreviated Scope of Work, pages 1 and 3 with revised, attached Section, 
01 20 00, Abbreviated Scope of Work, pages 1 and 3.

Changes to Drawings:

8. Replace all drawings with the revised, attached drawings. 

9. See the attached aerial photo of laydown/storage/access area(s).

End of Addendum Number 1



2018 Edition 
May 2019 Rev. 

SE-330 
LUMP SUM BID FORM 

 BF – 1A SE-330 

§ 6.2 BID ALTERNATES as indicated in the Bidding Documents and generally described as follows: 

ALTERNATE # 1 (Brief Description):   Alternate Number 1 work includes selective roof repairs to the existing roof 
systems of Roof Areas A, B, C, D and E at locations noted on the drawings. 10 Calendar Days   

 ADD TO or  DEDUCT FROM BASE BID:  $  

(Bidder to mark appropriate box to clearly indicate the price adjustment offered for each Alternate) 

ALTERNATE # 2 (Brief Description):   Alternate Number 2 work includes selective roof repairs to the existing roof 
systems of Roof Areas F and G at locations noted on the drawings. 10 Calendar Days   

 ADD TO or  DEDUCT FROM BASE BID:  $  

(Bidder to mark appropriate box to clearly indicate the price adjustment offered for each Alternate) 

ALTERNATE # 3 (Brief Description):   Alternate Number 3 work includes drain repairs at specific drain locations as 
noted on drawings. 10 Calendar Days      

 ADD TO or  DEDUCT FROM BASE BID:  $  

(Bidder to mark appropriate box to clearly indicate the price adjustment offered for each Alternate) 

 

 

 

 

§ 6.3 UNIT PRICES: 
BIDDER offers for the Agency’s consideration and use, the following UNIT PRICES.  The UNIT PRICES offered by 
BIDDER indicate the amount to be added to or deducted from the CONTRACT SUM for each item-unit combination.  
UNIT PRICES include all costs to the Agency, including those for materials, labor, equipment, tools of trades and labor, 
fees, taxes, insurance, bonding, overhead, profit, etc.  The Agency reserves the right to include or not to include any of 
the following UNIT PRICES in the Contract and to negotiate the UNIT PRICES with BIDDER. 

 
  UNIT OF 
No.   ITEM   MEASURE   ADD   DEDUCT  

  1.    Metal Deck Repair     SF    $    $  

  2.    Metal Deck Replacement     SF    $    $  

  3.    2 x 4     LF    $    $  

  4.    2 x 6     LF    $    $  

  5.    Roof Drain (less than 5")     EA    $    $  

  6.    Roof Drain (greater than 5")     EA    $    $  
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Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised

Page 1 of 2

July 31, 2019 (Addendum Number 1)

Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised

ADC Project Number:  19065

1. Where can I obtain plans and specs?

a. https://sc.edu/about/offices_and_divisions/purchasing/solicitations_awards/facilities_

procurements/index.php  

2. Are unit price quantities and an allowance to be included within the Base Bid?

a. Yes, as noted in Section 01 20 00, Abbreviated Scope of Work, both the unit price 

quantities as well as the listed allowance are to be included within the Base Bid.  See 

Addendum 1. 

3. Who do we contact for an additional site visit?

a. Coordinate additional site visits with Lisa Groft at 803-641-2856.

4. Is Interior access permitted?

a. Access to roof for personnel, equipment and materials shall be from contractor-

provided ‘exterior’ means (ladders, scaffolds, stair tower, etc.).  Interior access is 

limited to completing any work/review of interior conditions.   

5. What access, laydown and storage is available at the site?

a. See the attached aerial site plan.

6. How should the rock from roof be removed?

a. The Owner would like keep the rock from the roof.  Contractor can vacuum the rock 

from the roof and leave it on the sidewalk or parking lot and USCA will remove it 

from there.

7. What is the extent of sealant replacement?

a. Extent of sealant replacement is directly related to any and all counterflashings and 

sheet metal work. 

8. What materials/assembly exists for Roof Area H?  

a. See revised drawings, Existing Roof Plan (Addendum Number 1). 

9. Is primary slope in the structure for Roof Area H?

a. Yes, primary slope is in structure, all secondary slope (tapered insulation) is to be 

provided in scope.  See revised Tapered Roof Plan (Addendum Number 1). 

https://sc.edu/about/offices_and_divisions/purchasing/solicitations_awards/facilities_procurements/index.php
https://sc.edu/about/offices_and_divisions/purchasing/solicitations_awards/facilities_procurements/index.php


Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised

Page 2 of 2

July 31, 2019 (Addendum Number 1)

Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised

ADC Project Number:  19065

10. In addition to items listed in the Repair Notes, what quantities are to be included 

within the Alternates?

a. ALT 1: 200 LF Base Flashing

50 SF Membrane

ALT 2:  100 LF Base Flashing

20 SF Membrane

ALT 3: 5 drains (located on Roof Areas A, B, C, D, E, F and/or G.

11. Do drive pins and one-piece counterflashings have to be addressed/included in base 

flashing repairs?

a. Yes, remove drive pins and counterflashing to complete base flashing repairs and 

reinstall based on quantities listed in question 10. 

a.
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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

 Abbreviated Scope of Work 
 01 20 00 - 1 
  19065 

SECTION 01 20 00 

ABBREVIATED SCOPE OF WORK 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.01 SUMMARY 

A. The building will remain completely functional during the construction work and fully 
protected at all times.  

B. Protect roof system from construction, traffic and work at all times.  

C. Base Bid work includes total removal of existing roofing system on Roof Area H down 
to the structural deck for approximately 22 squares of roof.  Roof replacement includes 
minor deck repairs, rough carpentry, roof insulation, including taper, and a two-ply 
modified bitumen roof system.  All associated sheet metal components and accessories 
are included.   

D. If applicable, Alternates may be accepted in any combination by the Owner.  

1. Alternate Number 1 work includes selective roof repairs to the existing roof 
systems of Roof Areas A, B, C, D and E at locations noted on the drawings.  

2. Alternate Number 2 work includes selective roof repairs to the existing roof 
systems of Roof Areas F and G at locations noted on the drawings.  

3. Alternate Number 3 work includes drain repairs at specific drain locations as 
noted on drawings. 

E. Adhere to all safety and security requirements and procedures of the Owner. 

1.02 REFERENCES 

A. All repair work shall be in strict conformance with the Contract Requirements, any 
clarifications shall be in accordance with the latest edition of the below-listed standards. 

1. Roofing 

a. The NRCA Roofing and Waterproofing Manual, Fifth Edition, published by 
the National Roofing Contractors Association, 2006. 

b. Repair Manual for Low-Slope Membrane Roof Systems, published by the 
Asphalt Roofing Manufacturers Association, National Roofing Contractors 
Association (NRCA) and Single Ply Roofing Industry (SPRI), 2014. 

c. The NRCA Roofing Manual 2016 Boxed Set, published by the National 
Roofing Contractors Association. 



ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

 Abbreviated Scope of Work 
 01 20 00 - 3 
  19065 

D. Specific quantities are included in the contract documents for various items.  These 
quantities are included in the Bid.   

E. Contractor shall provide the required Three-Year Contractor Warranty and any required 
Manufacturer Warranties listed.   

1.05 QUANTITIES 

A. Specific quantities are listed below for this project and are to be included in the Base 
Bid. 

ITEM      QUANTITY  UNIT 

Metal Deck Repair   40    SF 

Metal Deck Replacement  10    SF 

2 x 4       50    LF 

2 x 6       50    LF 

Roof Drain (less than 5”)  1    EA 

Roof Drain (5” or greater)  1    EA 

1. The contractor shall maintain a daily log of all quantities used based on contract 
requirements. 

2. Contractor shall notify Owner in writing when 80% of contract quantity is used 
for each item. 

3. Owner is not responsible for quantities which exceed 80% unless Owner is 
notified in writing, prior to exceeding these quantities, and contractor receives 
written approval to proceed. 

4. Provide photographs or videotape documentation of actual quantities used. 

5. Locate quantities, and show their locations on plan view drawings. 

6. Provide actual used quantities on each Application for Payment request. 

1.06  ALLOWANCE 

A. Contractor shall include an allowance of $1,500 in addition to the current scope of work 
and unit price quantities.  

B. The allowance will be used to complete services not currently in the scope, only if 
proposal is determined to be fair and reasonable by Consultant/Engineer and Owner. 

C. If this allowance is not incorporated into the work, a credit will be provided to the Owner 
for the full amount. 
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